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Wzatt, Zachal.'x

From: Abrahamian2, Robby

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Amendment Request - AB 567

Hi Zach,

Can you please draft an amendment to Assembly Bill 567 to do the following:

- Requires monitoring of the stream flow

- Requires an annual report to the legislature through this biennium (20-21) and next (21-23) including this stream
flow data

Thank youl

Robert Abrahamian

Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland
Assembly District 71

Robby.Abrahamian2 @legis.wisconsin.gov
608-267-9649

Pronouns: He/Him/His




State of Wisconsin 1 s

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE o 11/, 5, e

ZDW.L ¢

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
J
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

/
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 567

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2{ line ’7:/afte/r that line insert:

“SECTION Zn{. 23.194/ of the statutes is created to read:

23.1931/ Monitoring and reporting the flow of the Little Plover River.
In the 2019-21 fiscal biennium and in the 2021—23/ fiscal biennium, the department
shall monitor the flow of the Little Plover River and shall annually report stream
flow data for the Little Plover River to the joint committee on finance and the
standing committee of each house of the legislature having jurisdiction over natural
resources.”.

(END)



Wzatt, Zacham

From: | Abrahamian2, Robby

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Amendment to AB 567

Hi Zach,

Thanks for drafting the amendment. I would like to request changes as follows:

We would like to require the Little Plover River grantee (Village of Plover) to submit an annual report to the legislature. The
DNR can monitor the data as well, but we were thinking they'd have to submit the data to the legislature.

Does this make sense?
Thanks!

Robby

Robert Abrahamian

Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland
Assembly District 71
Robby.Abrahamian2@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-267-9649

Pronouns: He/Him/His
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/ At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 7: after that line insert:
“SECTION 2m. 23.194 of the statutes is created to read:

23.194 Monitoring and reporting the flow of the Little Plover River.
inden

In the 2019-21 fiscal biennium and in the 2021-23 fiscal biennium, the departmer@

sh;,lllmomtorthe flow of the Little Plover Rivega\nashall annually report stream
flow data for the Little Plover River to the jdint c/o\mmittee on finance and the
standing committee of each house of the legislature having Jurisdiction over natural
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
In the 2019-21 fiscal biennium and in the 2021-23 fiscal biennium, the department
and the village of Plover in Portage County shall monitor the flow of the Little Plover
River and the village of Plover in Portage County shall annually report stream flow
data for the Little Plover River to the joint committee on finance and the standing
committee of each house of the legislature having jurisdiction over natural
resources.”.

(END)



